@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, July 26, 2022
7:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/913374838357pwd=QldvUDJGclhybGdLc0pOVmpvRMNDQTO9

Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835
Passcode: 969079
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,91337483835# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835

Find your local number: https:/{zoom.us/u/aQftYsVAo

Committee Members: George Jaeckel - Chair, Curtis Backlund - Vice Chair,
Bruce Degner, Mark Groose, Roger Lindl

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll Call
3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the agenda
5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)
6. Approve minutes from June 28, 2022 Highway Committee meeting
7. Communications
8. Old Business a. None
9. New Business a. Discuss 2023 Highway Department budget

b. Discuss 2022 monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report
11. Review and approve vouchers
12. Set next meeting date (August 30, 2022 at 7:30am)

13. Adjourn

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting/visit at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be
made.




Highway Committee Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 1 of 4

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, June 28, 2022

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, June 28, 2022, at 7:30 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: George Jaeckel; Bruce Degner; Mark Groose; Roger Lindl
Members absent: Curtis Backlund
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ryan Broedlow, Highway Department

Brian Udovich, Highway Department

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the May 24, 2022 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Lindl and seconded by Mr.
Degner to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl
NOES: None
ABSENT: Backlund
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
¢ NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
¢ NONE

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:




Highway Committee Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 2 of 4

Construction Projects

o CTH *“A” (STH 106 — US 12)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

o CTH*“A”(US 12 -US 18)

Project Type: Mill, Widen and Resurface
Progress: Project started June 20™, milling and pulverizing work to begin on June 27"

o CTH “A” (US 18 — Lake Mills)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project started June 20", milling and pulverizing work to begin on June 27
o CTH**“S”(CTHA —-CTH B)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project will start in August/September

o CTH*“M”(US 12 —CTH N)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

o CTH “X” (CTH B — Watertown)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project will start in September/October

General Maintenance

Crews are dealing with numerous concrete pavement buckles on STH 26

Crews are beginning 1* mowing pass on state and county highways

Crews are completing sign installation and repairs

Office/Shop Staff

Office staff is working on 2021 Financial Report and 2023 Highway Department budget

OLD BUSINESS

NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

10a. Review and approve design consultant for CTH D bridge over the Bark River (B-28-
006)

Commissioner Kern gathered proposals for the design work for the CTH D bridge. Upon
reviewal of the proposals, Commissioner Kern recommended approving Ayres Associates for the
bridge design project for $78,850. This cost includes all design work and geotechnical work for
the bridge. Bridge construction has been approved to receive 80% federal funding through the
STP-Bridge program. The Highway Department has funding in Account 53315 STP Funds for
the project design. It was moved by Mr. Degner and seconded by Mr. Groose to approve Ayres
Associates contract for the bridge design work in the amount of $78,850.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl
NOES: None
ABSENT: Backlund
ABSTAIN: None

10b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  05/23/22 $ 202,514.12
BILLS:  05/31/22 § 93,749.07
BILLS:  06/06/22 § 265,783.52
BILLS:  06/06/22 $ 151.65
BILLS:  06/13/22 $ 231,302.04
BILLS:  06/13/22 $ 63.97
BILLS:  06/20/22 $ 532.86
BILLS:  06/20/22 $ 145,718.83
P CARD: MAY-GENERAL $  3,273.72
COMMITTEE: MAY $ 227.75
TOTALS: $ 943,317.53

It was moved by Mr. Jaeckel and seconded by Mr. Lindl that the bills are allowed as reviewed.
Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl
NOES: None
ABSENT: Backlund
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 4 of 4

Motion by Mr. Lindl and seconded by Mr. Jaeckel to adjourn at 7:50 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl
NOES: None
ABSENT: Backlund
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 26, 2022, at 7:30 a.m., at the Jefferson County
Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

7/19/2022 12:54

07/19/22
LABOR 7-16-22
EQUIPMENT 7-16-22
MATERIALS 7-16-22
SHOP MATERIALS 7-16-22
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 54.25%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER  BALANCE  PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 3,066,597.79| 1,324,467.01 0.00] 1,742,130.78 43.19%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 6,002,868.63| 2,224,957.33 0.00] 3,777,911.30 37.06%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,665,351.57| 331,427.20 0.00] 1,233,924.37 21.17%
53315 STP FUNDS 1,000,000.00 17,501.01 0.00] 982,498.99 1.75%
10,634,817.99| 3,880,851.54 0.00| 6,753,966.45 36.49%

H:\HIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\ 2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-07-19 2022 COST SUMMARY

10f14

7/19/2022 12:56 PM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2022 I
111912022 12:54 =

LABOR 7-16-22| B = i I [ = i
[EQUPMENT 71822 | 5 == [=—=—— ~ | (ROADEOQ) | B B
MATERIALS 7-16-22 - 071 072 073 | o0s4 126 =
SHOP MATERIALS 7-16-22 TOTAL | W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JEIDC =Rl | =
WINTER MAINTENANCE | 762,683.57 802,668.00 1,665,361.57| ey |
| Labor i | co. | BUDGET | || e123404| 5332602| 7,35494| 55308 =N B ]
| Fringe | | i | 30398 | 3133116 4,355.28 35254 |
| Machinery | == 13262567 | 12459178 | 651360 | 152029 | E |
 Transfers/Journal Entrles — B 000 I~ | == ——

Materials = = = 5219351 | 9156695  91894| 69586 | (a1.00824)| e ———

0.00 =—

EXPENSE E Tefe—— 282,092.20f 282,092.20 | 300,83581 19,14276 312177 000| (a100824)] ——
IREMAINING - T 1,283,259.37 — = N D

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY —— e 282,082.20 | _300,836.91 19,142.76 312177 0.00| (41,008.24)]
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | 802,668.00 S (e i
[APPROVED CARRY OVER | B | 762,883.67 = =
TOTAL AVAILABLE B E=rvey| . 1,666,361.67
|APPROVED TRANSFER =t 0.00 ===
I TOTAL AVAILABLE _ = =— 1,666,361.67 == i B
ESTIMATED EXPENSES {; ge/bullding & grounts) " 48,335.00 —= — - —qr
TOTAL EXPENSES - 331,427.20 B =i
TOTAL RENMAINING = | = — — ©1,233,824.37 e i
p——x=n _ — — - _— - — —_—
=== = 3 ([ 80.00]  0.1800 065 144|250

date reg. hours o.t. hours total hours $ labor § incidental $ sm too} $ equipment $ sait $ salt brine $ calcium $ beet juice $ sand
71672022 1129425 51525 T 6123404 | d0aBes | arores] 5 7002720 | 9437023 | 124798 | — =
112428 81525 193950 6121404 35,038.98 767,60 1 7392130 24,376.23 | 124736 .00 0.00 47,3674
| |HOURLY coOSTS | 31.572 18.682 1.442 66.839 38.117 0.398 0.020 - . (24.417)
o = 132,826.67 824.00 |  135,423.60 1,914.01 - .
aquip. total tons salt gall brine beet

HAHIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\ 2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-07-19 53313 WINTER 313 01

2014

7/19/2022 12:56 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2022

7/19/2022 12:64 . T

LABOR 7-16-22

EQUIPMENT 7-16-22 |

M£T§w7-16-22 !

éHoF MATERIA_LS 7-16-22 ' B-UDGET = 'I;OTKL

GENERAL PATROL 1,000,000.00] -

__Genérz-;l Maintenance 311.01 | == 531,809.79

 CTHSCPatching 3,696.51

EXPENSE 535,506.30 535,506.30

REMAINING ' 464,49370 | B

CRACKSEAL |  150,000.00 )

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 70,348.30 70,348.30

REMAINING 79,661.70 B

SIGNING 311.561 | 17500000

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 124,579.27 124,679.27

REMAINING - 50,420.73 | |

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 |  200,000.00 -

EXPENSE - 146,812.56 146,812.55

- REMAINING = 5318745 |

BIT SEALCOATING/OVERLAY | |

Mill/Overlay Work "CTH M" 1,399,597.79 301,182.61

EXPENSE 301,182.61 301,182.61

REMAINING 1,098,415.18 ' '

BUILDING ALLOCATION 120,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 120,000.00| 120,000.00

REMAINING 0.00 ]

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ. _
HIT & RUNS B 12,000.00 4,137.51
MISC ] 10,000.00 21,900.47

~ UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00( 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 26,037.98 26,037.98

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY |  1,324,467.01 1,324,467.01

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL |  2,220,077.00

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 846,520.79

APPROVED BUDGET 3,066,597.79 =

APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 3,066,597.79

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,324,467.01

TOTAL REMAINING 174213078 | -

HAHIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\ 2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS#2+§7-19 53311 MAINT 7/19/2022 12:56 PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2022
(THO022 1254 i
LABCR Y022 |
[EQUIPMENT 7-16-22
MATERIALS 7-18-37 005 009 021 031 043 51 052 055 093 190 ~ 191 195 196 197 240 247 401
| SH0P MATEFRIALS 71823 BUDGET TOTAL COST MILLING TRAFFIC GRAVEL SWEEP RV_WOODYV | RF_CULVRT| RF_DITCH |RF_APPURT|A _SUPRENG| B_COURSE | DR & CLVT | SEED/LND | UNDERCUT SURF MAIN SIGNS C&E % HAULING
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
[ETH A - Lata Milhs 1 STH 18 - 3,84 miles. 1,357,341.77 346,494 85 55.754.29 5.419.87 - - - - 4,682.21 4787673 11,842.67 - - 214,247.98 5.241.84 . 1.329.26
CTh A - STH 10145 5THAZ . 193 i §00,000.00]  275.607.17 26.310.85 413374 8754 50 = 5 - 201512 951394 | 52.187.80 7 = 16553317 | 6,02065 : 1.137.40
|STHA - 5TH 12 16 STH 108 - 473 miles 1,814,526.86| 1.386.691.36 25,153.04 5,988.53 56.218.70 - - - 18,406.85 = 4277 A9 193,639.89 89.695 21 479013 106 67270 871.379 86 11.277.20 4,160 59 483117
[ETH & - 2,93 miles 1.200,000.00 4,262.30 - - - - - = - - 14338 - 260310 - - 1,515.82 . -
[CTH X - .08 milex 839,000.00 9.901.65 - - - - = - - - - - 9.901.65 - - - - . -
TOTAL 5.810,868.63| 203295733 107.218.18 1554214 64 973 20 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.406.85 0.00 11.118.20 251,130.56 166.230.43 479013 106.872.70 1.251.161.01 24,055.51 4,160 59 7.297.83
REMAINING 3.777.811.30
=
IEUILDING ALLOCATION 192,000.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 192,000.00 192,000.00
IREMAINING 0.00
0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00
F@ 0.00 0.00
LRIP/GRANTS - 0.00
|TRAINING
|ExPeENSE E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
REMAINING 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTMTY|  6,002,868.63 107,218.18 64,973.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 18,406.85 000 1111820 25113056 166.23043] 4790.13] 10687270 1.251.161.01] 2405551 416059 [ 7:297.82
|BUDGETED TOTAL 6,002,868.63 1
TOTAL EXPENSES 2.224,957.33 | T
TOTAL REMAINING 3,777.911.30 | | [
I | |
il | '
carryover 1,774,071.63 | [ |
|budget 4,020,502.00 | | |
revenue 208,295.00 | |
available 6,002,868.63 | i |
| i
| ] |
|5'!'P Funds 1,000,000.00 | | |
Spent 17,501.01 | i | '
|Available | _982.49a.99 | | ] 1 |

H:AHIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\ 2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-07-19 53312 CONST

LU AL

711912022 12,56 PM




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

July 26, 2022

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH A (STH 106 - US 12)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTHA (US12-US 18)
Project Type: Mill, Widen and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH A (US 18 — Lake Mills)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Should complete project by July 29"

CTH S (CTHA - CTH B)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project will start in August.

CTHM (US 12 - CTH N)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH X (CTH B — Watertown)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project will start in September.

Design Work: CTH E, CTH F, CTH D-Bark River Bridge

Miscellaneous Projects: Town paving projects, parking lots

General Maintenance

= Crews are dealing with numerous concrete pavement buckles on STH 26
= Crews are finishing 1% mowing cut on state and county highways

= Crews are completing sign installation and repairs

Office/Administrative Staff- Staff is working on 2021 Financial Report and 2023
Highway Department budget



COMMITTEE MEETING

07/26/2022
P-CARD 'JUNE-GENERAL '$ 1,125.43
BILLS 06/27/2022 |8 154,975.71
BILLS B 07/05/2022 'S 400,638.42
BILLS ~07/11/2022 '$ 43,135.91
BILLS 07/11/2022 $ 387.25
BILLS ~ |07/18/2022 |$ 78375
BILLS 107/18/2022 $ 160,154.16
P-CARD 'JULY-GENERAL $ 643.28

TOTAL | $ 761,823.91




P. O. Box 6343 ACCOUNT NUMBER_
Fargo, ND 58125-6343
O AMOUNT DUE $0.00

(I et YL T YL ) L e e T L T UL S T O

ALICE FISCHER

JEFFERSON COUNTY

311 S CENTER

JEFFERSON WI 53549-1701
MESSAGES:
TRAN POST MCC

REFERENCE # AMOUNT.

05-05 0509 5542 EXXONMOBIL 99592149 JEFFERSON Wi 24164052126378008207096  125.00
05-07 05-08 5074 SUPPLYHOUSE .COM 888-757-4774 NY 24692162127100505337623  14.19
05-09 05-10 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #3499 JEFFERSON WI 24445002130400182878433 £3.00
05-09 0510 5732 PAYPAL *BATTERYMART 402-935-7733 VA 24492152129852476981067  155.03
05-10 05-11 5732 PRAYPAL *BATTERYMART 4029357733 VA 74492152130894524841978  188.00CR
05-11 0512 1520 PAYPAL *FLT GEOSYS 402-935-7733 FL 24492152131894580729798  257.52
05-12 05-13 5411 WYM SUPERCENTER #3499 JEFFERSON WI 24445002133400186604451 14451
05-17 05-18 5072 WIHHTEHEAD INDUSTRIAL HARD 185-527-7151 GA 24492152137717207203638  182.36
05-25 05-26 5732 PAYPAL *BATTERYMART 4029357733 VA 74492152145894277854379 - 7§.00 CR
05-24 05-26 5542 EXXONMOBIL 99592149 JEFFERSON WI 24164052145378007569444  151.23
05-25 0527 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #3499 JEFFERSON Wi 74445002146400216247842  63.00 CR
06-01 06-02 5046 LANCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL 608-2496476 WI 24040832152900011770216  82.84
06-02 06-03 5200 THEISENS OF JEFFERSON JEFFERSON WI 24055232154266488901457  59.98
06-02 06-03 5999 FARM 8 FLT OF WATERTOWN WATERTOWN Wi 24493982153191000966312  210.99

Ebank

U.S. BANK

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL PURCHASES, FEES
& ADJUSTMENTS $1,426.43
800-344-5696 STATEMENT DATE
CHECKS/CASH
06/06/22 ADVANCES $0.00
MANAGING ACCOUNT NUMBER
DISPUTE AMOUNT $0.00
CONTACT AND ADDRESS
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDITS $301.00
DONNA MILLER
311 S CENTER AVE ROOM 108
JEFFERSON , WI 53549
STATEMENT
TOTAL $1,125.43

Page 1 of 1



Name Invoice Invoice Amt

ALLIANCE TRAILER $224214 . ' 368.00
ALLIANCE TRAILER $224299 -136.00
ALLIANCE TRAILER $224757 17068
ALLIANCE TRAILER $224759 301.16
ALLIANCE TRAILER $224669 196.44
ALLIANCE TRAILER Total 900.28
AMAZON CAPITAL 1L7C-L6XY-7DTL 16.63
AMAZON CAPITAL o 1H76-DMQT-C7CL 178.74
AMAZON CAPITAL 1H76-DMQT-HJFR 129.98
AMAZON CAPITAL 16V4-YNP4-NCAF 144.95
AMAZON CAPITAL Total 470.30
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH 296600 563.75
(ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH 296676 834.92
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH 296335 -180.57
ARING EQUIPMENT EXCH Total 1,218.10
BURNS INDUSTRIAL SUP 990809 | 9.24
BURNS INDUSTRIAL SUP Total 7 9.24
BUREAU OF CORRECTION 309254 | 45.68
BUREAU OF CORRECTION Tota! 45.68
CUMMINS INC F6-33663 121.65
CUMMINS INC F6-33695 145.03
CUMMINS INC F6-33574 545.55
CUMMINS INC Total =, 812.23
DEL CITY 500473647 | 210.77
DEL CITY Total 210.77
DIAMOND MOWERS INC |0221105-IN L 362.95
DIAMOND MOWERS INC 10221291-IN | 471.79
DIAMOND MOWERS INC Total L 834.74
ENTRANCE SYSTEMS 44170 | 224.00
ENTRANCE SYSTEMS Total _ | 224.00
GLASSWORKS OF WISCON 1103017 | 360.00
GLASSWORKS OF WISCON Total 360.00
GRAINGER 9285446259 2919
GRAINGER 9305610637 202.61
GRAINGER 9344361986 99.76
GRAINGER 9338515258 103.05
GRAINGER Tota! 434.61
GRIFFIN FORD FORT 213689 [ 236.00
GRIFFIN FORD FORT B 213667 ' 194.02
GRIFFIN FORD FORT - 213643 17.99
GRIFFIN FORD FORT Total 448.01
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P 1273363 36.68
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P 1273818 390.64
HUMPHREY SERVICE & P Total 427.32
IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LL 1001480739 45.29
IMPERIALSUPPLIESLL Jﬁomsoooz 174.83

437 ) 2022



IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LL 11001484075 54.89
IMPERIAL SUPPLIES LL Total 275.01
INSIGHT FS, INC }'50024929 5,730.00
INSIGHT FS, INC |B0001017651 1,241.92
INSIGHT FS, INC |B0001621126 2,474.26
INSIGHT S, INC Total | 9,446.18
J & L TIRE INC 1355796 58.19
J & LTIRE INC 1356081 328.54
J & L TIRE INC Total 1386.73
JEFFERSON UTILITIES |86125-18 06/14/22 | 6,977.46
JEFFERSUN U TILIIED 10131 0,97 /.40
KONECRANES INC 154671307 | 3,034.36
KONECRANES INC Total 3,034.36
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5161791P 169.87
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5161894P 127.34
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5161542P | 21926
LAKESIDE INTERNATION ~ |5161631PX1 153.43
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5161631P 496.00
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5161618P 30.45
— [LAKESIDEINTERNATION 5159385P 4036
LAKESIDE INTERNATION Total 1,236.71
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 9309658469 78.96
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 9309664326 57.74
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Total 136.70
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS N97956 1,910.97
LINCOLN CONTRACTORS Total _ 1,910.97
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D29464 61.90
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D29505 -61.90
[MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D30076 228.47
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D30318 135.88
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT Total 364.35
MILLER-BRADFORD & R 1P32837 1,350.48
MILLER-BRADFORD & R P41545 -482.94
MILLER-BRADFORD & RI Total | [ 867.54
MOTION INDUSTRIES 'WI03-00743176 ' 954.31
MOTION INDUSTRIES Total 7 954,31
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 044062 17.54
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 042387 207.87
NAPA OF JEFFERSON B 1042956 ; 22.78
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 1042991 | 45.70
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 1043060 i 171.88
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 1043418 | -161.98
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043543 " 65.69
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043550 10.04
INAPAOF JEFFERSON 043588 | 39.07
[NAPA OF JEFFERSON oasggs | 1574
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 1044107 | 112.59




NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043158 2.65
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043250 B 226.74
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043179 502.76]
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043477 122,67
[NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043554 | 3888
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 043629 N 15.40
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 044206 7.19
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 044250 65.66
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 044530 9.82
NAPA OF JEFFERSON Total N A 1,538.69
NEENAH FOUNDRY 456994 | 538.00
NEENAH FOUNDRY Total o 538.00
NORTHERN BATTERY 13942206081101 | 961.88
NORTHERN BATTERY Total T 961.88
OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPME |0398314-IN [ 374.80
OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPME Total i / 374.80
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1805651 | 113,632.44
PAYNE & DOLAN INC Total 113,632.44
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE 104601 642.50
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE 104720 632.50
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE Total 1,275.00
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1442022 13.18
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1442745 53.98
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1445702 -11.58
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1445617 17.57
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1454774 219.99
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total _ 293.14
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1247443 64.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1248562 64.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION Total , . 129.40
US PETROLEUM CORP 147045 | 477.35
US PETROLEUM CORP Total R 477.35
WE ENERGIES 10521403134 06/09/22 | 875.01
WE ENERGIES Total TR : 875.01
WOLF CONSTRUCTION CO 171000 | 2,894.40
WOLF CONSTRUCTION CO Total 2,894.40
Grand Total | | 154,975.71




Name Invoice Invoice Amt
ALLIANCE TRAILER 5224931 747.27
ALLIANCE TRAILER Total 747.27
AMAZON CAPITAL 1G3X-7FY4-CODL 478.00
AMAZON CAPITAL |1lov-vFICOWR 106.08
AMAZON CAPITAL THWV-CNQK-XCCC 8.50
AMAZON CAPITAL Total 592.58
BROOKS TRACTOR INC 524455 544.58
BROOKS TRACTOR INC Total 7 544,58
CORRE 9016 4,035.00
CORRE Total 4,035,00
DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 1919623 - 396.35)
DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 1919705 1,640.88
DECKER SUPPLY CO INC Total 2,037.23
DEL CITY 500489977 31.44
DEL CITY Total 31.44
DODGE COUNTY HIGHWAY |6070 1,220.96
DODGE COUNTY HIGHWAY 6069 17,396.49
DODGE COUNTY HIGHWAY Total 18,617.45
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41468 28,212.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41466 (383.100) 28,212.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41470 28,212.00
[EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41588 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41599 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC |DEAL#41596 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41595 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC Total 179,232.00
GRAINGER i 9350147022 60.48
GRAINGER - 9354594302 | 103.05
GRAINGER Total 7 163.53
J & LTIRE INC 1356227 39.52
J & L TIRE INC Total : 39:52
JEFFERSON CURRENT EL 1141392 728.00
JEFFERSON CURRENT EL Total 728.00
JONAS OFFICE PRODUCT 1386796-0 36.97
JONAS OFFICE PRODUCT Total 36.97
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 8248957P _ 201.02
LAKESIDE INTERNATION Total 201.02
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D30536 280.47
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT 1D30787 37.82
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT Total _ 318.29
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME 14905 [ 432.27
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME Total 432.27
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 044576 30.30
NAPA OF JEFFERSON Total 30.30
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1807755 76,546.47
PAYNE & DOLAN INC Total 76,546.47




PETE'S TIRE SERVICE 104775 440.00
PETE'S TIRE SERVICE Total 440.00
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC (290) HWY 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITL&LIC(383.100)H/S © 169.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITL&LIC(383.101)H/S 169.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU Total 504.50
ROLLETTE OIL CO 11728 37,027.21
ROLLETTE OIL CO 11729 38,037.81
ROLLETTE OIL CO 11727 33,153.20
ROLLETTE OIL CO Total 108,218.22
SCHAEFFER MFG CO 45271073023882-INV1 2,510.75
SCHAEFFER MFG CO Total 2,510.75
SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL [ARV/53256443 23.60
SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL |ARV/53303262 19.83
SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL Total 43.43
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1249655 64.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION Total 64.70
WESTERN CULVERT AND 1066177 913.60
WESTERN CULVERT AND Total 913.60
WINTER EQUIPMENT CO IV52220 3,419.00
WINTER EQUIPMENT CO Total 3,419.00
WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK 1132275979 190.30
WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK Total 190.30
Grand Total ] 400,638.42




Name B - _}kwoige — __ngvpice Amt
ALLIANCE TRAILER $225211 | 58.32
ALLIANCE TRAILER Total 58.32
AMAZON CAPITAL |14DJ-3X9Y-1TLM | 57.98
AMAZON CAPITAL Total _ - 57.98
BUREAU OF CORRECTION 310107 | 855.54
BUREAU OF CORRECTION Total W e 855.54
CENTURYLINK 1476468272 06/23/22 | 63.98
CENTURYLINK Total 63.98
DEL CITY 500492689 | 31.44
DEL CITY Total 31.44
DIAMOND MOWERS INC 10222251-IN | 1,526.13
DIAMOND MOWERS INC Total 1,526.13
GRAINGER 19361258792 ': 159.59
GRAINGER Total 159.59
INSIGHT FS, INC 1B0001621244 e | 3,106.12
INSIGHT FS, INC 'B0002119537 | 2,452.09
INSIGHT FS, INC Total 5,558.21
IFTCO |PIMS0196630 i 131.03
JFTCO Total 3 131.03
J & LTIRE INC 1356347 | 1,596.88
J & L TIRE INC Total A I 1,596.88
CITY OF LAKE MILLS L |5672-00 06/08/22 | 106.03
CITY OF LAKE MILLS L Total o 106.03
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5162488P | 250.48
LAKESIDE INTERNATION Total 250.48
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 9309711565 | 22.89
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 9309704266 ] 338.31
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Total 361.20
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT \D30882 !_ 75.64
IMID-STATE EQUIPMENT ~ |D30881 | 38685
[MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D30993 " 127.41
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT D31132 ' 336.90
MID-STATE EQUIPMENT Total 926.80
INAPA OF JEFFERSON |045230 - | 24868
INAPA OF JEFFERSON i 045316 317.58
NAPA OF JEFFERSON 1045164 31.08
NAPA OF JEFFERSON Total 597.34
NORTHERN BATTERY 113942206291000 E 145.05
INORTHERN BATTERY Total 145,05
ONSITE MEDICAL SERVI 122702 | 1,875.00
ONSITE MEDICAL SERVI Total 1,875.00
PAYNE & DOLAN INC 1809125 | 2,870.73
PAYNE & DOLAN INC Total : 2,870.73
PRECISE MRM, LLC 200-1037690 i 756.00
PRECISE MRM, LLC Total 756.00
ROCKET INDUSTRIAL IN00366483 | 153.00




ROCKET INDUSTRIAL Total 153.00
SCHAEFER SOFT WATER 4947 07/15/22 56.22
SCHAEFER SOFT WATER 5026 07/15/22 56.22
SCHAEFER SOFT WATER Total 112.44
TRI-COUNTY PAVING 2268532 21,329.08
TRI-COUNTY PAVING Total 21,329.08
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 096 1250757 64.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION Total 64.70
UTILITY SALES AND SE 10211176-IN 48.43
UTILITY SALES AND SE Total _ 48.43
WE ENERGIES 103300011 06/28/22 65.18
WE ENERGIES Total 65.18
WESTERN CULVERT AND 066289 61.00
WESTERN CULVERT AND 1066227 2,743.00
WESTERN CULVERT AND Total 2,804.00
WISCONSIN SHORING 10028882-00 340.00
WISCONSIN SHORING Total . 340.00
NORTH WOQDS SUPERIOR 338057 291.35
NORTH WOODS SUPERIOR Total 291.35
Grand Total | 43,135.91




Name Invoice Invoice Amt

MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 33901 29.98
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 34282 - 49.95__
.I\ZENARDS - JOHNSON CR 34456 189.99
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 34425 24.97
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR 35155 92.36
MENARDS - JOHNSON CR Total 387.25
Grand Total 387.25




Name Invoice Invoice Amt

STELSE, GARY D 2022S.SHOES/STELSE  150.00
STELSE, GARY D Total 150.00
SCHNEIDER, TROY A 120225.LENS/SCHNEIDER 573.75
SCHNEIDER, TROY A Total 573.75
UDOVICH, BRIAN M 104/07-06/14 MEALS 40.00
UDOVICH, BRIAN M Total 40.00
Grand Total | 763.75




Name Invoice Invoice Amt

BADGER WELDING SUPPL 3716865 517.14
BADGER WELDING SUPPL 3717011 352.95
BADGER WELDING SUPPL Total 870.09
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL # 41598 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL #41593 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL#41594 | 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL # 41591 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC DEAL #41590 23,649.00
EWALD HARTFORD LLC Total _ 118,245.00
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7754299 i 618.75
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7754349 818.75
FRAWLEY OIL CO 7754394 213.00
FRAWLEY OIL CO Total 1,650.50
INSIGHT FS, INC 'B0002119573 1,923.36
INSIGHT FS, INC Total 7 1,923.36
JAECKEL BROTHERS INC 27683 600.30
JAECKEL BROTHERS INC Total 600.30
JOHN M ELLSWORTH 0892414-IN 404.04
JOHN M ELLSWORTH Total e 404,04
KARTECHNER BROTHERS 12307 10,221.65
KARTECHNER BROTHERS Total 10,221.65
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 5084191 571.19
LAKESIDE INTERNATION 15084612 2,602.34
LAKESIDE INTERNATION Total 3,173.53
OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPME |0399120-IN 163.44
OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPME Total 163.44
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 378.10 £/D 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU i TITLE&LIC383.103 H/S 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 383.104 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLERLIC 383.105 |  165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 383.106 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 383.107 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC383.108 |  165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 383.109 | 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE&LIC 383.110 ~ 165.50
REGISTRATION FEE TRU Tota! 1,489.50
SEH SHORT ELLIOTT HE 1425126 460.23
SEH SHORT ELLIOTT HE 426592 6,553.68
SEH SHORT ELLIOTTHE 1425127 460.23
SEH SHORT ELLIOTT HE 426599 6,142.54
SEH SHORT ELLIOTT HE Total 13,616.68,
TOTAL MECHANICAL 2205820 190.50
TOTAL MECHANICAL Total : 190.50
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1096 1251833 64.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION Total 64.70
US PETROLEUM CORP 147600 356.50




US PETROLEUM CORP Total 356.50
WE ENERGIES INZT824845 06/30/22 39.97
WE ENERGIES 'NZT870489 06/30/22 108.29
WE ENERGIES NZT1051694 07/04/22 | 97.06
WE ENERGIES NZT1042960 07/05/22 82.45
WE ENERGIES Total 327.77
WESTERN CULVERT AND 066291 6,856.60
WESTERN CULVERT AND Total 6,856.60
Grand Total _ - . 160,154.16




—{IEbank.

U.S. BANK
P. O. Box 6343 ACCOUNT NUMBER
Fargo, ND 58125-6343
s AMOUNT DUE $0.00
nc -
“MEMO STATEMENT ONLY"
TR TR | T RO TR TT LY ERL O L 1 R PR DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
ALICE FISCHER
JEFFERSON COUNTY
311 S CENTER
JEFFERSON WI 53549-1701
MESSAGES:
TRAN POST MCC
DATE DATE CODE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION REFERENCE # AMOUNT
06-07 06-08 5251 PAYPAL *JOHNMELLSWO JOH 414-354-1414 Wi 24492152158894924934045  54.76
06-08 06-09 4812 PAYPAL *CB WORLD 541-928-1952 OR 24492152159894987149001 149,67
06-14 0615 5046 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL MC FARLAND WI  74040832165900012873910 2.74 CR
06-15 0616 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #3499 JEFFERSON WI 24445002167400401524525  £9.85
06-20 06-21 5722 RHOENIX CO INC - KIRBY JANESVILLE WI 24005952171900015400014 42245
06-20 06-21 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #3499 JEFFERSON WI 24445002172400225248353  79.00
06-23 06-24 5732 PAYPAL *"BATTERYMART 800-405-2121 VA 24492152174894706713831  170.29
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL PURCHASES, FEES
& ADJUSTMENTS $646.02
800-344-5696 STATEMENT DATE .
07/06/22 ADVANCES $0.00
MANAGING ACCOUNT NUMBER
DISPUTE AMOUNT $0.00
CONTACT AND ADDRESS
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDITS $2.74
DONNA MILLER
311 S CENTER AVE ROOM 109
JEFFERSON , WI 53549 STATEMENT
TOTAL $643.28

Page 1 of 1



